From: Del Carpio Vasquez Jorge
To: Lanigan Karin
Subject: RE: Dec 1 2020
Date: Monday, April 19, 2021 8:58 07 AM
Attachments: image003.png
image005.ong
IEP_SERVICES AS OF DEC1 2020.xsx

Good morning Karin,
Happy Monday to you! Please excuse my delayed response, so sorry for not being able to contact you back last week.

| see that the draft BOY/EOY calendar has been provided by Amanda for review last week. Amanda Is the POC for the calendar this school year. If needed, please use
the shared document in Google Docs or contact her for edit/changes that are required.

Attached is the |EP services worksheet as of December 1, 2020. The certified total number of students, for whom Fairfax County is legally responsible, is 26,936. For
reference, see the summary below of the final certified VDOE report.
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Let me know if you have any questions or if any additional information is required.

Have a great beginning of the week,
Jorge

Jorge Del Carpio-Vasquez
Functional Applications Specialist Il
Data Management, OSP

(571) 423-4071

From: Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan@fcps.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 9:31 AM

To: Del Carpio Vasquez, Jorge <jgdelcarpiov@fcps.edu>
Subject: Dec 1 2020

HiJorge,

Would you forward the Dec. 1, 2020 student submission file? Also, can you forward the draft EOY/BOY calendar? This isn’t urgent...just whenever you have the time.
Thank you,

Karin

Karin Lanigan

Medicaid Systems Specialist

Fairfax County Public Schools
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entrty to which it is addressed and may contain i ion that is privil ial and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
Likewise, this message may contain Federal and state g which are ial, and the i i i therein may not be di to i Federal and
state law. If the reader of the is not the il ipient or the employee or agent ible for delivering the to the i ipi you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this ication is strictly prohibi If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and forward this original

message to us at the sending address.

From: Del Carpio Vasquez, Jorge <jgdelcarpiov@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 11:20 AM



To: Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan@fcps.edu>
Cc: Gibson, Tamara <tbgibson@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Dec 12019

Hi Karin,

Perfect! Will prepare the report that includes all students (Fairfax and out-of-county students) in the Dec1, 2019 submission. Does is work if | send it to you by cob
today?

Thank you,
Jorge

Jorge Del Carpio-Vasquez
Functional Applications Specialist Il
Data Management, OSP

(571) 423-4071

From: Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 10:57 AM

To: Del Carpio Vasquez, Jorge <jgdelcarpiov@fcps.edu>
Cc: Gibson, Tamara <tbgibson@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: Dec 12019

Ok, this makes sense. | am not sure why VDOE included the out-of-county students in their Dec 1 file submission to UMASS. Please give us one report, including the
out-of-county students. Can you indicate the ones that are out-of-county in a separate column?

Thank you,
Karin

Karin Lanigan

Medicaid Systems Specialist

Fairfax County Public Schools

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.

Likewise, this message may contain Federal and state gover I d which are fidential, and the information contained therein may not be discl i pursuant to i Federal and
state law. If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the to the i ded recipit you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this ication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and forward this original

message to us at the sending address.

From: Del Carpio Vasquez, Jorge

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 10:50 AM
To: Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan@fcps.edu>
Cc: Gibson, Tamara <tbgibson@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Dec 12019

Hello Karin,

We had a discussion with VDOE about the total counts we submit for Decl. No records are removed/deleted, they apply a filter and the final numbers we see in the
VDOE report (28,027 students) includes only students who live in Fairfax County/Fairfax City.

The other 12 students who live out-of-county (Loudoun County, Prince William County, etc) are included in the report for their respective school districts (county/city
where they live)

Back then, when we discussed with VDOE a couple of years ago), | recall that the discrepancy was on the opposite way, you had less students in your computer system
(the count for Fairfax students) and that’s why we needed a clarification from VDOE about the reasons why we see less students in our VDOE report that the ones

actually reported in our final file. That was the reason, the VDOE report (screenshot below) includes only Fairfax County students.

It looks like now, your system (perhaps a different computer system) includes the count (28,039 students) for all students (Fairfax County and out-of-county students).
| will prepare the file and just need to know if moving forward you will need two reports, Fairfax-County-students-only and ALL-students reports.

This could be a little confusing but would be happy to set up a meeting to discuss about these numbers and the datasets that meet your needs. Please let me know.
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Thank you,
Jorge

Jorge Del Carpio-Vasquez
Functional Applications Specialist Il
Data Management, OSP

(571) 423-4071

From: Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan@fcps edu>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 10:26 AM

To: Del Carpio Vasquez, Jorge <jgdelcarpiov@fcps.edu>
Cc: Gibson, Tamara <tbgibson@fcps edu>

Subject: RE: Dec 12019

Hi Jorge,

Thanks for getting back to me. I thought you were providing us with the Dec 1 certified submission? Did you originally submit the 28,039 records to VDOE, and then
later make an update to remove the 12 Out of County students as an amended Dec 1 file?

Thank you,

Karin

Karin Lanigan

Medicaid Systems Specialist

Fairfax County Public Schools
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain i ion that is prin ial and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
Likewise, this message may contain Federal and state g which are ial, and the i i i therein may not be di to Federal and
state law. If the reader of the is not the i ipient or the employee or agent ible for delivering the to the i ipi you are hereby notified that any

dissemination, distribution or copying of this ication is strictly prohibi If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and forward this original

message to us at the sending address.

From: Del Carpio Vasquez, Jorge
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 10:10 AM

To: Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan@fcps edu>
Subject: RE: Dec 12019
Good morning Karin,

Hope you are having a great week so far. Please excuse my delayed response, | was out of office yesterday.

That's correct, the total unduplicated count for the December 1, 2019 submission was as follows:

Legally Responsible Student
Division Count
Fairfax County 28,027
Other Districts (students

who live out of county) 12
Total 28,039

We had a discussion a couple of years about this and what you need back then was the list of students whose Fairfax County is their legally responsible division. I'll
prepare a report including all 28,039 students for you.



Also have a questions moving forward, please let me know which of the following options meet your Decl data needs?

¢ You need two December 1 reports? One that only includes Fairfax County students and a second one including all students in the Dec1 submission (Fairfax and
out-of-county students).

¢ You need only one report including all students in the Dec1 submission (Fairfax County and our-of-county students).
Have a great day,

Jorge

Jorge Del Carpio-Vasquez
Functional Applications Specialist Il

From: Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan@fcps edu>

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 10:59 AM

To: Del Carpio Vasquez, Jorge <jgdelcarpiov@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Dec 12019

HiJorge,

Here is the list of students that are not in the certified Dec 1 count. Were they in the file and then removed?

First Middle Date of
Name Name

Student ID

REDACTED]
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Last Name
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Karin Lanigan

Medicaid Systems Specialist

Fairfax County Public Schools

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain i ion that is privi

1 i ial and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
Likewise, this message may contain Federal and state gover which are ial, and the i i i therein may not be di d to i Federal and
state law. If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the to the i ipi you are hereby notified that any

dissemination, distribution or copying of this ication is strictly prohibi If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and forward this original
message to us at the sending address.

From: Lanigan, Karin

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 8:45 AM

To: Del Carpio Vasquez, Jorge <jgdelcarpiov@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Dec 12019

HiJorge,

1 am reviewing the Dec 1 file that UMASS loaded from VDOE. The child count totals don’t match. There are 28,027 records in the file you sent to me, but the file
UMASS received from VDOE shows 28,039 records. Was the original student count 28,0392

Thank you,
Karin

Karin Lanigan

Medicaid Systems Specialist

Fairfax County Public Schoois

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain i ion that is privileg ial and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.




Likewise, this message may contain Federal and state gover di which are ial, and the i i i therein may not be di to i Federal and
state law. If the reader of the is not the i ipi or the employee or agent ible for delivering the to the i ipi you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this ication is strictly prohibi If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and forward this original
message to us at the sending address.

From: Del Carpio Vasquez, Jorge

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 3:23 PM
To: Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Dec 12019

Hi Karin,
Happy Monday to you! Hope all is well with you, too.

That's correct, the total of SPED students in the Dec 1, 2019 submission to VDOE for whom FCPS is legally responsible in 28,027. For reference, a screenshot of the
VDOE certified is included below.
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Let me know if you any further questions or if any additional information is needed.
Have a great beginning of the week,

Jorge

Jorge Del Carpio-Vasquez
Functional Applications Specialist Il

Data Management, OSP

(571) 4234

From: Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan@fcps.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 3:01 PM

To: Del Carpio Vasquez, Jorge <igdelcarpiov@fcps edu>
Subject: Dec 12019

HiJorge,

1 hope you are doing well. | am reviewing the Dec 1 file that you sent us for 2019. | filtered on student code and the total records are 28,027. Is this the correct
student count?

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
Likewise, this message may contain Federal and state gover I d which are

and the information contained therein may not be discl i pursuant to
state law. If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the

dissemination, distribution or copying of this ication is strictly p
message to us at the sending address.
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Functional Applications Specialst Il

From Langan, & o belnigan@fcps edus
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Yo Del Ca pioVasaues, Jo ge iguieics chn@tizg siis
Subject Dec 1 2020
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To: Wilson, Yixin L.

Cc: Del Carpio Vasquez, Jorge; Gibson, Tamara

Bcc: Lanigan, Karin

Subject: RE: teachers who are related with students" services
Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 10:16:58 AM
Attachments: ECPSMED Provider Caseload for Yixin 09182020.xIsx
Hi,

| called Jim this morning to touch base regarding the report criteria, but he didn't answer. | included
the attached file because | am not sure when he will return my call.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Karin

Karin Lanigan

Medicaid Systems Specialist

Fairfax County Public Schools

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Likewise, this message may contain
Federal and state governmental documents which are confidential, and the information contained therein may not be
disclosed pursuant to applicable Federal and state law. If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and forward this original message to us at the
sending address.

From: Gibson, Tamara

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 10:07 AM

To: Wilson, Yixin L. <YLWilson@fcps.edu>; Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan@fcps.edu>
Cc: Del Carpio Vasquez, Jorge <jgdelcarpiov@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: teachers who are related with students' services

Hello Yixin, Karin and | went over the final Provider Caseload Report and she is going to call Jim to
make sure we’ve included everything he needs before she sends it to you. I'd like you to be aware of
the following regarding the report as the data in the report may or may not be current:

1. The caseloads are created in FCPSMED by the user.

2. The caseload information in the report may not be completely current. There is no way for
us to determine who is actually currently providing services to which student for the
following reasons:

a. Since this is the start of the year all users may not have created or updated their
caseload yet in FCPSMED.
b. Ifauserdid not update their caseload for this year and had students on their



caseload from last year, then those students from last year are still listed on their
caseload for this year even if they aren’t providing services to them this year.

c. Users that are not using our system to document for non-billable students may not
necessarily add non-billable students to their caseload although they are providing
services to the student. Some do and the student to their caseload and some don’t.

d. Multiple users of the same User Job Title may have added one student to their
caseloads, however, only one of the users is actually providing services to the
student. In these cases you will see the student listed multiple times for that same
service but the user’s name will be different.

3. The same user may be listed multiple times in the report if the user added multiple students
to their caseload.

4. The following Job Titles only perform testing but may add students to their caseload in order
to log for the assessment. Educational Diagnosticians who are SLPs and Psychologist ECAT.
They do not provide therapy. They only provide testing. This also applies to some of the
Audiologists.

5. Thereport only includes OT, PT, SL, AUD and CL services along with the Psychological
Assessments completed by ECAT Psychologists.

Thank you,

Tamara Gibson
Medicaid Program Manager
571-423-4065

From: Gibson, Tamara

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:58 PM

To: Wilson, Yixin L. <YLWilson@fcps.edu>; Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan@fcps.edu>
Cc: Del Carpio Vasquez, Jorge <jgdelcarpiov@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: teachers who are related with students' services

Ok, great. | ran them and Karin will need to add the Employee IDs to the report in the morning. The
system reports we have only have the employee’s name but no employee ID.

Thank you,

Tamara Gibson
Medicaid Program Manager
571-423-4065

From: Wilson, Yixin L.
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:38 PM
To: Gibson, Tamara <tbgibson@fcps.edu>; Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan@fcps.edu>



Cc: Del Carpio Vasquez, Jorge <jgdelcarpiov@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: teachers who are related with students' services

Thanks, Tamara. Tomorrow should be fine.

Thanks,
g}'ﬁz’n Weson

From: Gibson, Tamara <tbgibson@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:35 PM

To: Wilson, Yixin L. <YLWilson@fcps.edu>; Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan@fcps.edu>
Cc: Del Carpio Vasquez, Jorge <jgdelcarpiov@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: teachers who are related with students' services

Yes, I understand that as this request is new for us as well so | just want to make sure we are pulling
the data you need. Based on what you provided from Jim it looks like you need this data right away.

Karin has logged off for the day so | will stay online to pull the data you need and have her review it
in the morning. Will that work or do you need it tonight? If so, | can send you the data | have
shortly.

Thank you,

Tamara Gibson
Medicaid Program Manager
571-423-4065

From: Wilson, Yixin L.
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:21 PM
To: Gibson, Tamara <tbgibson@fcps.edu>; Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan@fcps.edu>

Cc: Del Carpio Vasquez, Jorge <jgdelcarpiov@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: teachers who are related with students' services

First, | never did this before. | am also learning these things.

Here are the words came from Jim’s email:

*kkk

This is not tight enough, we need 1 student with 1 provider. Please ask her to pull that for
you.

We need to use this year, so have it pull it tomorrow. Staffing day is today. Also, if Karin
needs help understanding the pull, have her contact me. We need the student and provide
linked together.



%k %k ok
Thanks,
gg’m’n Weson

From: Gibson, Tamara <tbgibson@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:12 PM

To: Wilson, Yixin L. <YLWilson@fcps.edu>; Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan@fcps.edu>
Cc: Del Carpio Vasquez, Jorge <jgdelcarpiov@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: teachers who are related with students' services

You want the Caseload data for this school year correct (7/1/2020 —9/17/2020)?
Thank you,

Tamara Gibson
Medicaid Program Manager
571-423-4065

From: Wilson, Yixin L.

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:11 PM

To: Gibson, Tamara <tbgibson@fcps.edu>; Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan@fcps.edu>
Cc: Del Carpio Vasquez, Jorge <jgdelcarpiov@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: teachers who are related with students' services

Thanks, Tamara.
| spoke with Karin earlier today for clarify our request.
Yes, that fine. Just provide us what you have.

Thanks,
g}'acz’n Welson

From: Gibson, Tamara <tbgibson@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:04 PM

To: Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan@fcps.edu>; Wilson, Yixin L. <YLWilson@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: teachers who are related with students' services

Hi Yixin, from your email to Karin it appeared as though you were asking for provider information
versus student information.

Based on what Jim is saying you actually want to know the provider caseload data which list the
provider and the students the provider has added to their caseload in our system.



If that is the case, we can get you that data but that data will not be complete since this is the start
of the year and all users in FCPSMED haven’t set up their caseloads yet.

In addition, we may have people who built a caseload but that caseload doesn’t include all students
with that service and may only include students we actively seek reimbursement for. All groups
aren’t required to document in our system for services when billing isn’t going to occur. This means
that if we provide you with a list of providers and the students they added to their caseload in our
system, the list may not be complete depending on the service group.

Also, there are often times when one student is seen by more than one provider for that service so
in those cases you would see the student listed twice or more in the file.

You will also see the provider listed multiple times if the provider has added multiple students on
their caseload.

Karin will run this report for you in the morning when she logs in.
Thank you,

Tamara Gibson
Medicaid Program Manager
571-423-4065

From: Lanigan, Karin

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 3:52 PM

To: Wilson, Yixin L. <YLWilson@fcps.edu>

Cc: Gibson, Tamara <tbgibson@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: teachers who are related with students' services

Hi,
I need to talk with Tamara because the information isn’t complete yet.
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

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 3:36 PM

To: Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan@fcps.edu>

Subject: FW: teachers who are related with students' services

Hi Karin,
Jim wants to have 1 student with 1 provider.

Thanks,
g}'ﬂcin Weson

From: Bochert, Jim <jhbochert@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 3:33 PM

To: Wilson, Yixin L. <YLWilson@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: teachers who are related with students' services

This is not tight enough, we need 1 student with 1 provider. Please ask her to pull that for
you.

Jim Bochert

Coordinator, Data Management, OSP
Office: (571) 423-4075

Cell: (703) 901-7734

From: Wilson, Yixin L. <YLWilson@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 2:53 PM

To: Bochert, Jim <jhbochert@fcps.edu>

Subject: FW: teachers who are related with students' services

HiJim,
Just got attached file from Karin.

Thanks,
gjm'n Welson

From: Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 2:50 PM

To: Wilson, Yixin L. <YLWilson@fcps.edu>




Cc: Gibson, Tamara <tbgibson@fcps.edu>; Del Carpio Vasquez, Jorge <jgdelcarpiov@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: teachers who are related with students' services

Hi,

Here’s the list. The schools are listed by Region and School Name. If you see “ALL” that means the
provider has access to all FCPS schools. Please let me know if you have any questions.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 2:07 PM

To: Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan@fcps.edu>; Wilson, Yixin L. <YLWilson@fcps.edu>; Del Carpio
Vasquez, Jorge <jgdelcarpiov@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: teachers who are related with students' services

Hello, we are unable to provide you with a list of providers who are providing services to students,
however, we can provide you with a list of staff who are active in FCPSMED along with their school

assignment.

These school assignments were provided by their program managers and idly mean that the
provider is assigned to that school in order to support the IEP and or provide assessments.

Karin will send you the file shortly which will include the Employee ID, Provider First and Last Name,
Provider Job Title, School Assignments and the Service they support.

We also only have information in the file for the following services: OT, PT, SL, AUD and CL.
Please let us know if we can be of any further assistance.

Thank you,



Tamara Gibson
Medicaid Program Manager
571-423-4065

From: Lanigan, Karin

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:02 PM

To: Wilson, Yixin L. <YLWilson@fcps.edu>; Del Carpio Vasquez, Jorge <jgdelcarpiov@fcps.edu>
Cc: Gibson, Tamara <tbgibson@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: teachers who are related with students' services

Hi,
| am adding Tamara to the email trail.
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

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 11:58 AM

To: Del Carpio Vasquez, Jorge <jgdelcarpiov@fcps.edu>

Cc: Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: teachers who are related with students' services
Hi Jorge,

If Karin can provide data for us, which time frame do we need?

Thanks,
gg’xin ”l’V;’[son

From: Wilson, Yixin L.
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:50 AM



To: Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan@fcps.edu>
Subject: teachers who are related with students' services

Good morning, Karin.

When you do the students’ Medicaid, do you have the teachers’ id /name who are related with
students' services?

Thanks,

Yixin Wilson

DSS Data Management

Gatehouse Administrative Building Suite 4740
Fairfax County Public Schools

Office (571) 423-4073/Fax (571)423-4077



From: Lanigan, Karin

To: Wilson, Yixin L.

Cc: Del Carpio Vasquez, Jorge; Gibson, Tamara

Bcc: Lanigan, Karin

Subject: RE: teachers who are related with students" services
Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 10:26:00 AM
Attachments: FCPSMED Provider Caseload for Yixin 09182020.xlsx
Hi,

| called Jim this morning to touch base regarding the report criteria, but | had to leave him a
message. | am sending the file because | am not sure when Jim will return my call.

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



b. If a user did not update their caseload for this year and had students on their
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

5. The report only includes OT, PT, SL, AUD and CL services along with the Psychological
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
gg’m’n Wison

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

Yes, | understand that as this request is new for us as well so | just want to make sure we are pulling
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

To: Gibson, Tamara <tbgibson@fcps.edu>; Lanigan, Karin <kelanigan @fcps.edu>
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



3k %k %k
Thanks,
ﬁjmz’n Weson

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
gg’m’n W/son

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
Hi Jim,

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
I am adding Tamara to the email trail.
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





